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TO:   Public School Sponsors of the National School Lunch and School Breakfast Programs 

FROM:  Child Nutrition Programs, School Nutrition Programs 

DATE:   March 31, 2021 

SUBJECT:   Oregon Expanded Income Guidelines for School Year 2022 

Oregon Department of Education, Child Nutrition Programs has released the Oregon Expanded Income 

Guidelines (EIG) for School Year 2022.   Under the Student Success Act of 2019, Oregon EIG allow 

students in households with income above the federal reduced income guidelines to receive their meals 

at no charge in schools who elect to participate in this Child Nutrition Program Initiative of the Student 

Success Act.    These guidelines are for the period of July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022.    

A 2021-2022 printable guideline chart  located on the Student Success Act webpage provides the 

Oregon’s Expanded Income Guideline chart, including the Federal guidelines for free and reduced price 

meal qualifications.   

 If you have questions, please contact Jon Mabale  or your assigned Nutrition Specialist.

Damasita Sanchez, SNS  
Manager, School Nutrition Program  
Office of Child Nutrition, Research, Accountability, Fingerprinting and Transportation 

This institution is an equal opportunity provider. 
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